
 
 

  
 

 
 

Phil Durnell  
Director of Highways and Transport 
Lancashire County Council 
Cuerden Mill   Cuerden Way  Bamber Bridge  Preston   PR5 6BS 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
Application no: 3/2020/0311      
Address: 27 Bawdlands Clitheroe 
Proposal: Fitness / dance facility 
 
  The application is a resubmission of application 3/2019/0200 which was 
granted a temporary permission until 10th May 2020 to allow the impact of the 
proposed development to be assessed. At the time of the 2019 application I raised 
no objection on highway grounds, I am not aware of any issues arising since the 
original permission was granted and in the absence of any evidence to the contrary , 
would raise no objection to the continued use of the site. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Dave Bloomer 
Highways & Transport 
Lancashire County Council 
 
  

Ribble Valley Borough Council 
Development Control 
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Your ref 
Our ref 
Date 

0300 123 6780 
developeras@lancashire.gov.uk 
 
3/2020/0311 
 
29th May 2020 

   


